UPDATED DECEMBER 2022

Livingsto

A Cincinnati Choice Neighborhood

RESOURCE GUIDE

Created for residents of the Stanley Rowe Towers, Rowhouses, Liberty Street apartments, and the broader West End Community, as a part of the Choice Neighborhoods Implementation project.

WestEndChoice.org

Table of Contents

1. Introduction	3
2. Job Training, Education, & Employment	4
3. Health & Wellness	6
4. Food & Nutrition	9
5. Schools, Daycares & Youth Services	11
6. Senior Services	14
7. Financial Stability & Crisis Services	15
8. Housing & Homeownership	17
9. Art, Culture, & History	19
10. Library & Recreation	21
11. West End Civic Organizations	22
12. Churches & Places of Worship	23
13. City of Cincinnati Services	25



Introduction

The following Resource Guide was created for the residents of the Stanley Rowe Towers, Rowhouses and the Liberty Street apartments, and the broader West End Community, as a part of the Choice Neighborhoods Transformation Planning project. The guide includes resources that are physically located in the West End as well as regional resources available to residents of the West End. Please reference the **Table of Contents** on page 2 to navigate the guide. The resources are organized by issues area and type of resource.

For more information about the West End Cincinnati Choice Neighborhoods Planning Process please visit: <u>https://www.westendchoice.org/</u>. To submit a resource or correction to the guide please email the project team at <u>choiceneighborhoods@cintimha.com</u>.



Job Training, Education, & Employment

Cincinnati Works 513-744-9675 | <u>https://cincinnatiworks.org/</u> 708 Walnut Street, Cincinnati, OH 45202

Cincinnati Works will partner with all willing and capable people living in poverty to assist them in advancing to economic self-sufficiency through employment. Cincinnati Works is a free program. Once you become an active member services include career and financial coaching, employment connection, support and counseling.

Cinti Job Corp Center 513-651-2000 | <u>https://cincinnati.jobcorps.gov/</u> 1409 Western Ave, Cincinnati, OH 45214

Job Corps is a tuition-free training and education program that connects eligible young men and women with the skills and educational opportunities they need to establish real careers. The program includes outreach and admission, the career preparation period, development period and finally the career transition period.

City Gospel Mission- Jobs Plus 513-241-1800 | <u>https://www.citygospelmission.org/</u> 1211 York Street, Cincinnati, OH 45214

Jobs Plus offers career development and job placement free to the community. There are traditional courses for people needing help with basic life skills, and a Fast Track course for advanced job seekers.

CityLink Center 513-357-2000 | <u>https://www.citylinkcenter.org/</u> 800 Bank St, Cincinnati, OH 45214

CityLink offers several Education, Industry Training, and Employment programs including training to becoming an automotive technical, construction training, culinary, technology (IT), phlebotomy, reengaging in the workforce after incarceration and more.



Job Training, Education, & Employment cont.

Community Action Agency Cinti.-Hamilton Co 513-569-1840 | <u>https://www.cincy-caa.org/</u> 1740 Langdon Farm Rd, Cincinnati, OH 45237

CAA provides workforce readiness and job training programs including Tech Works, Blue-Print for Success construction training, Commercial Drivers License Training, Project Lift, the Fresh Start Program, Vocational Training, and a rapid re-employment program.

Freestore Food Bank- Cincinnati Cooks 513-482-7298 | <u>https://freestorefoodbank.org/cincinnati-cooks/</u> 1141 Central Parkway Cincinnati, OH 45202

Cincinnati COOKS! is a free culinary job training program for under- and unemployed individuals.

Freestore Food Bank- LIFT the Tristate

513-482-3660 | <u>https://freestorefoodbank.org/lift-the-tristate/</u> 1141 Central Parkway Cincinnati, OH 45202

Logistics, Inventory Management, Facilities Management and Transportation (LIFT) offers an opportunity for unemployed and underemployed adults throughout the tristate region to become trained in a growing field, providing essential job skills. This 10-week free job training program based in Northern Kentucky will supply hands-on training from experienced warehouse personnel at Freestore Foodbank, specialized coursework designed by Gateway Community and Technical College, as well as links to local employment through BelFlex Staffing Network and other program partners.



Health & Wellness

Alzheimer's Association 513-705-9168 | www.alz.org/cincinnati 644 Linn St # 1026, Cincinnati, OH 45203

The Alzheimer's Association leads the way to end Alzheimer's and all other dementia — by accelerating global research, driving risk reduction and early detection, and maximizing quality care and support.

Bobby Stern Health Center (Elm Street)

513-352-3092 | https://www.cincinnati-oh.gov/health/cincinnati-health-department-primary-health-care/ 1525 Elm St, Cincinnati, OH 45202

Adult Medicine, Pediatrics, OB/GYN, Nursing Services, dental and behavioral health

Center for Chemical Addiction Treatment 513-381-6672 | <u>https://catsober.org/</u> 834 Ezzard Charles Dr, Cincinnati, OH 45214

Drug and alcohol addiction treatment center offering intensive outpatient programs, medical detox treatment, medication assisted treatment, and residential treatment.

CityLink Center Vision and Dental Health Center 513-357-2000 | https://www.citylinkcenter.org/cincinnati-health-department/ 800 Bank Street, Cincinnati, OH 45214

Cincinnati Health Department Vision and Dental clinic for CityLink clients.

Crossroads Health Center 513-381-2247 | <u>http://www.crossroadhc.org/</u> 5 E. Liberty Street, Cincinnati, OH 45202

Primary care health center in Over the Rhine

Epilepsy Alliance Ohio 513-721-2905 | <u>www.epilepsy-ohio.org</u> 895 Central Ave suite 550, Cincinnati, OH 45202

Epilepsy Alliance Ohio provides direct services to optimize each person's understanding of epilepsy and to improve their methods of coping with epilepsy.



Health & Wellness cont.

CCPA School-Based Health Center

513-684-0777 ext. 1122 | ccpalions.org/School-BasedHealthCenter.aspx

Offers immunizations, BMI, vision, and hearing screening, basic first-aid care, and connections and referrals to other healthcare partners for all CCPA students.

Family Nurturing Center 513-381-1555 | <u>https://familynurture.org/</u> 7162 Reading Road, Cincinnati, OH 45237

Family Nurturing Center is a non-profit social service agency located in Northern Kentucky and Hamilton County, OH dedicated to ending the cycle of child abuse by promoting individual well-being and healthy family relationships. Our services and programs focus on the education, prevention, and treatment of all forms of child abuse and neglect.

Opportunities for Ohioans with Disabilities 513-852-3260 | www.ood.ohio.gov 895 Central Ave, 7th floor

Vocational rehabilitation, employment assistance, social security benefits, community centers for the deaf, personal care assistance, independent living services.

St. Vincent De Paul- Charitable Pharmacy

513-562-8841 | https://www.svdpcincinnati.org/pharmacy/charitable-pharmacy-eligibility/ Don & Phyllis Neyer Outreach Center, 1125 Bank Street, Cincinnati, OH 45214

The St. Vincent de Paul Charitable Pharmacy provides a last resort safety net for those who have no other way to access their prescription medication. The St. Vincent de Paul Charitable Pharmacy offers prescription medication filling, dispensing and counseling among other pharmacy services.

Taft High School School-Based Health Center

513-363-8330 | https://www.cincinnati-oh.gov/health/cincinnati-health-department-primary-health-care/ 420 Ezzard Charles Dr., Cincinnati, OH 45214

Cincinnati Health Department Health Clinic at Taft High School for school and adolescent health.



Health & Wellness cont.

Talbert House

513-281-2273 | <u>https://www.talberthouse.org/help/mental-health-6/</u> 2600 Victory Pkwy, Cincinnati, OH 45206

Talbert House provides integrated mental health, substance use and primary care services include: prevention, case management and outpatient treatment delivered in the community, schools, residential facilities and health centers.

Walnut St. Health Center

513-352-6320 | https://www.cincinnati-oh.gov/health/cincinnati-health-department-primary-health-care/ 1005 Walnut Street, Cincinnati, OH 45202

Cincinnati Health Department Health Center offering Adult Medicine, Pediatrics, OB/GYN, Nursing Services.

WinMed City West Health Services

513- 233-7100 | <u>http://winmedinc.org/WinMed_City_West.htm</u> 1019 Linn St., Cincinnati, OH 45203

Health services clinic offering family care, pediatric care, exams and screening, refugee services, pharmacy, dental care, mental health care and more.



Food & Nutrition

Freestore Food Bank Jeff & Darlene Anderson Family Building 513-241-1064 | www.freestorefoodbank.org 1141 Central Parkway, Cincinnati, OH 45202

Freestore Food Bank food pantry.

Healthy Harvest Mobile Market 513-241-1064 | https://healthyharvestmobilemarket.com/ 1621 Linn St, Cincinnati, OH 45214

The Healthy Harvest Mobile Market, is a mobile grocery store bringing fresh, healthy, affordable food to Greater Cincinnati communities. The Mobile Market comes to the Stanley Rowe Towers parking lot on Fridays from 10am -12pm. Spend a dollar on SNAP, receive a FREE dollar of Produce Perks to spend on fruits and vegetables (up to \$20 free every day).

Lions Den Market 513-498-0546 | https://www.ccpalions.org/FreeFoodPantry.aspx 1425 Linn Street , Cincinnati, OH 45214

Located inside the CCPA Middle School building, the free food pantry offers a variety of shelf-stable and frozen items, items depending upon available partner inventory. Any family with a CCPA student is welcome to visit the pantry once per week. Open the second and fourth Thursday of every month, or at any time by appointment.

Our Daily Bread 513-621-6364 | https://ourdailybread.us/ 1730 Race St, Cincinnati, OH 45202

Our Daily Bread provides hot, home-cooked meals in a welcoming environment to anyone who walks through their doors. In addition to the Soup Kitchen and Social Center, they provide Emergency Assistance (funding and case management) and a food-sharing program called Our Daily Shares.

Over the Rhine Kitchen 513-241-5121 | www.overtherhinekitchen.org 1620 Vine, Cincinnati, OH 45202

The Over-The-Rhine Kitchen provides a hot meal at noon on Saturday and Sunday.



Food & Nutrition

Seven Hills Neighborhood Houses 513-407-5362 | https://7hillsnh.com/ 901 Findlay St, Cincinnati, OH 45214

Seven Hills operates a food pantry that is open Monday- Thursday and a Bread Room that is open Monday- Friday.

St. Joseph Catholic Church/Catholic Charities Southwestern Ohio 513-381-4526 745 Ezzard Charles Dr, Cincinnati, OH 45203

Free produce pantry open the Second Tuesday of each month from 11 am until 1:00 pm.

St. Vincent De Paul 513-562-8850 | https://www.svdpcincinnati.org/get-help/food-assistance/ 1125 Bank St, Cincinnati, OH 45214

The Catino Choice Food Pantry in the Don and Phyllis Neyer Outreach Center in the West End is open Monday- Saturday. Eligibility is determined by Conference; call to determine eligibility.

West End Emergency Center Pantry - WEECP 513-381-5882 727 Ezzard Charles Drive, Cincinnati, OH 45203

WEECP is a faith-based non-profit organization that distributes food, clothing, household products and personal care items. They are open on Thursdays 10:00 am until 2:00 pm.



Schools, Daycares & Youth Services

Cincinnati College Preparatory Academy 513-684-0777 | www.ccpaonline.com 1425 Linn St, Cincinnati, OH 45214

Cincinnati College Preparatory Academy, or CCPA, is a tuition-free, public charter school, offering high-quality education for grades K - 12. Located in the West End neighborhood of downtown Cincinnati, the campus includes three buildings as well as access to the Carl H. Lindner YMCA.

Community Action Agency Cinti.-Hamilton Co Head Start Program 513-569-4510 | https://www.cincinnatiheadstart.org/ 1740 Langdon Farm Rd, Cincinnati, OH 45237

The Community Action Agency's Head Start is a federally-funded program that provides preschool education and ensures that both children and parents are prepared for kinder-garten and for a life of learning. There are Head Start locations throughout the region.

Daddy's Day Care 513-421-3233 1528 Linn St, Cincinnati, OH 45214

Daddy's Daycare Child Development Center is a licensed daycare center offering care and educational experiences.

Families Forward 513-721-7044 | https://www.familiesforward.net/ 2400 Reading Rd, Cincinnati OH 45202

Families Forward is the lead agency of the Community Learning Center at Hays- Porter Elementary School. Families Forward provides day services, tutoring, mentoring, arts and academic enrichments and after school programming for Hays-Porter students.

Hays-Porter Elementary School 513-363-1000 | https://haysporter.cps-k12.org/ 1030 Cutter St, Cincinnati, OH 45203

Hays-Porter Elementary School is a Cincinnati Public neighborhood school in the West End area serving students in preschool through sixth grade. Hays-Porter is a Community Learning Center and a neighborhood anchor.



Schools, Daycares & Youth Services cont.

Little Tree House of Knowledge

513– 873– 4760 | https://www.facebook.com/Little-TreeHouse-of-Knowledge-112208383578455/ 1525 Linn St, Cincinnati, OH 45214

Little Tree House of Knowledge is a full day child care centered around preparing children for Kindergarten. They are a Step Up to Quality 3 Star Center and accept children ages 2.5 to 5 (must be potty trained). They accept vouchers and private pay.

Never The Less 513-258-9676 | www.neverthelessinc.com 7162 Reading Rd, Suite 1010, Cincinnati, OH 45237

Never The Less, Inc. is a faith-based non-profit organization that provides programs for 4th-11th grade girls in the Tri-State area in order to enhance their potential as they enter high school and move toward graduation, prepare them for employment and career choices, instill community activism and encourage them to reach back and help the next generation prosper.

Project Connect

513-363-6570 | https://www.cps-k12.org/community/customer-care-center/project-connect 2120 Vine St, Cincinnati, OH 45202

Project Connect is a Cincinnati Public School program providing support to families who are displaced. Project Connect works to ensure that students are able to remain in their school of origin, have transportation and have what they need for school.

Queen City Vocational Center 513- 363-6100 | https://www.cps-k12.org/community/adult-education 425 Ezzard Charles Dr, Cincinnati, OH 45203

Adult Education Solutions (AES) is part of the Ohio Department of Education (ODE) and the Ohio Department of Higher Education (ODHE), offering FREE day and evening classes and wrap-around Adult Services. Classes are also available online.

Seven Hills Neighborhood Houses 513-407-5362 | https://7hillsnh.com/ 901 Findlay St, Cincinnati, OH 45214

Seven Hills provides after school programming to youth in the West End. The Findlay Street Athletic Program provides access to competitive sports and athletic activities (baseball, martial arts, boxing, exercise class, dance, and basketball) for the neighborhood youth.



Schools, Daycares & Youth Services cont.

St. Joseph Catholic School 513-381-2126 | https://saintjoeschool.org/ 737 Ezzard Charles Dr, Cincinnati, OH 45203

The community of St. Joseph Catholic School accepts the challenge to spread the Good News of Jesus Christ. Their mission is to provide the scholars of St. Joseph Catholic School with the religious and moral values and the academic, social, and civil skills necessary to become productive and literate citizens. St. Joseph's serves students from Pre-Kindergarten through eighth grade.

Robert A.Taft Information Technology High School 513-363-8290 | https://taftiths.cps-k12.org/ 420 Ezzard Charles Dr, Cincinnati, OH 45203

Taft is a Cincinnati Public Highschool serving grades six through twelve with a Tech focused curriculum as part of Cincinnati Public Schools' Career and Workforce Readiness Program. At Robert A. Taft Information Technology High School, students build the skills they need to enter one of the hottest fields for job growth: information technology.

Theodore M. Berry Child & Family Learning Center

513-569-0123 | https://cincinnatiheadstart.org/find-a-center/head-start-schools/theodore-m-berry.html 880 W Court St, Cincinnati, OH 45203

The Theodore M. Berry Children and Family Head Start/Early Head Start Center enrolls children starting at 6 weeks, up until they are ready to head off to Kindergarten. The center provides individualized curriculum, comprehensive health screenings and provides excellent nutritional meals for all children; all of this with small teacher to child ratios.



Senior Services

Cincinnati Area Senior Services (CASS) 513 661 2777 | https://www.muchmorethanameal.org/ 644 Linn St suite 304, Cincinnati, Oh 45203

CASS offers senior transportation, senior care coordination, meals on wheels

Council on Aging 513-623-3809 | https://www.help4seniors.org/ 175 Tri County Pkwy, Springdale, OH 45246

COA provides information about community services and resources through our Aging and Disability Resource Center. Eligible seniors may be receiving care management services along with long term supports and services to live independently and safely in their homes. These services and supports range from home-delivered-meals, home maker and personal care, transportation to non-emergency medical appointments and emergency response systems. Eligibility requirements vary based on program. Many are based on age, ability to complete activities of daily living and income.

Elderly Persons In Community House (Epic House) 513-241-7979 | elderlypersonsincommunity.com 910 York St, Cincinnati, OH 45203

Elderly Persons in Community is a senior living community for income-eligible adults over the age of 60 who can no longer safely live independently but do not require nursing home care. It is licensed by the State of Ohio to provide housing for nine residents with private bedrooms and bath, shared meals and housekeeping, laundry onsite and staff present 24/7.

Vanguard Senior Workforce 513-924-9100 | www.matureservices.org 644 Linn St suite 935, Cincinnati, OH 45203

Vanguard provides job training services for seniors if interested in going back to work.



Financial Stability & Crisis Services

513 Relief https://513relief.org/ 138 East Court St., Cincinnati, OH 45201

513 Relief is a resource launched by Hamilton County to help families and businesses affected by COVID-19 find and access the resources they need.

City Gospel Mission 513-241-5525 | www.citygospelmission.com 1805 Dalton, Cincinnati, OH 45214

City Gospel Mission provides overnight shelter services, hot meals, a jobs van and holiday programs.

City Link—Smart Money 513-357-2000 | https://www.citylinkcenter.org/smartmoney/ 800 Bank St, Cincinnati, OH 45214

Smart Money Financial Education Program is designed to help you understand money in a simple way so that you can set and accomplish your financial goals!

Community Action Agency Cinti.-Hamilton County- Home Relief Program 513-569-1840 | https://www.cincy-caa.org/what-we-do/supportive-services/ 1740 Langdon Farm Rd, Cincinnati, OH 45237

The Community Action Agency is now assisting those who have been impacted by COVID-19 or experiencing homelessness with rent, mortgage, water and utilities. CAA is able to provide assistance with: rental arrearages dated back to March 13, 2020, rental deposits, water, utilities, sewage, mortgage arrearages dated back to April 1, 2020, HOA fees, property taxes.

Hamilton County Jobs and Family Services 513-946-1000 | hcjfs.org 222 E Central Pkwy, Cincinnati, OH 45202

Jobs and Family Services administers state, federal and local programs designed to help those in need and help families work toward self sufficiency. Services include public assistance, children's services, child support and workforce development programs; local child protection, adult protection, child care, child support enforcement, workforce development, cash assistance, food assistance and medical assistance.



Financial Stability & Crisis Services cont.

Saint Vincent DePaul 513-421-0602 | www.svdpcincinnati.org 1125 Bank St, Cincinnati, OH 45214

St. Vincent De Paul serves families through their food pantry, Charitable Pharmacy, rent, utility, and clothing vouchers, and IDs and Birth Certificates. Resident's address determines whether they are served at the Bank St location or another location at a partner parish.

St. Francis—St. Joseph Catholic Worker House 513- 381-4941 | http://www.catholicworkercincinnati.org/about_us.php 1437 Walnut St, Cincinnati, OH 45202

St. Francis—St. Joseph Catholic Worker House is a safe and dignified environment where homeless men can work on securing immediate needs of housing, employment, drug/ alcohol rehabilitation and case management.

United Way 211 Helpline 211 Helpline | https://www.uwgc.org/get-help/united-way-211 2400 Reading Rd, Cincinnati, OH 45202

DIAL 211 to speak to a trained professional who can connect you to essential community services, a gateway to help. Our certified information and referral specialists are trained to listen, engage, ask questions, assess your needs and connect you to a community resource from our large database of local providers.



Housing & Homeownership

Cinti Metropolitan Housing Authority-Family Self Sufficiency Program 513-721-4580 | http://www.cintimha.com 1627 Western Ave, Cincinnati, OH 45214

The Family Self Sufficiency Program is a voluntary, five-year employment incentive program for families participating in the Housing Choice Voucher (HCV) program. Participants learn to set goals each year toward economic self-sufficiency and receive community resources and support to meet their goals. Participants also have the opportunity to earn money in an escrow account when their earned income increases.

Community Action Agency Cinti.-Hamilton County- Utility Assistance

513-569-1840 | https://www.cincy-caa.org/what-we-do/supportive-services/utility-assistance-programs/ 1740 Langdon Farm Rd, Cincinnati, OH 45237

The Percentage of Income Payment Plan (PIPP) helps eligible Ohioans manage their energy bills year-round, offering households' affordable monthly payments that help maintain gas and electric services. CAA also offers a Summer and Winter Crisis Program.

Community Land Cooperative

513-407- 5362 | https://7hillsnh.com/programs-services/community-development-leadership/ 727 Ezzard Charles Dr., Cincinnati, OH 45203

The Community Land Cooperative of Cincinnati (CLCC) is a community land trust removes land and housing from the usual real estate market and then leases or sells the housing to residents at affordable prices. CLCC joined under the umbrella of the Neighborhood House in the Summer of 2017.

Habitat for Humanity 513-621-4147 | https://www.habitatcincinnati.org/ 4910 Para Dr, Cincinnati, OH 45237

Habitat for Humanity of Greater Cincinnati is a non-profit Christian housing ministry that seeks to eliminate substandard housing locally and globally by building and renovating decent, affordable homes to sell to low-income first-time homebuyers.



Housing & Homeownership cont.

Housing Opportunities Made Equal (HOME Cincinnati) 513-721-4663 | https://homecincy.org/ 2400 Reading Rd, Suite 118, Cincinnati, OH 45202

HOME's mission is to eliminate unlawful discrimination in housing in the Greater Cincinnati area. HOME advocates and enforces housing regulations for all protected classes and promotes stable, integrated communities.

OTR Community Housing 513-381-1171 | https://otrch.org/ 114 West 14th St, Cincinnati, OH 45202

OTRCH is a non-profit community development organization that provides a wide spectrum of affordable and supportive housing options with life-changing programs that help low-income residents in Over-the-Rhine succeed.

Talbert House 513-338-8596 | https://www.talberthouse.org/home/ 2600 Victory Pkwy, Cincinnati, OH 45206

The Housing service line assists adults, veterans and families who need housing and other supportive services to maintain their independence. Talbert House offers sober independent living, shelter housing, transitional housing, supportive housing services and permanent supportive housing.

Working In Neighborhoods (WIN) 513-541-4109 | https://wincincy.org/ 1814 Dreeman Ave, Cincinnati, OH 45223

WIN is dedicated to providing homeownership opportunities and financial literacy. WIN prepares families to purchase their first home by offering homebuyer training classes and individual counseling. WIN offers ongoing financial literacy, an overview of Ohio Benefit Bank Services, and partners with local lenders to provide quality financial opportunities to residents.



Art, Culture, & History

Arts Wave

513-871-2787 | www.theartswave.org E Central Pkwy, Suite 200, Cincinnati, OH 45202

ArtsWave funds and supports 100+ arts projects and organizations through impact-based grants. With funding, services, and advocacy, ArtsWave fuels a more vibrant regional economy and connected community through the arts.

Betts House 13-651-0734 | http://www.thebettshouse.org/ 416 Clark St, Cincinnati, OH 45203

Built in 1804, the Betts House, Ohio's oldest brick house, is located in the Betts-Longworth Historic District near downtown Cincinnati. The Betts House offers exhibits and public programs on architecture, historic preservation, and building technologies.

Cincinnati Fire Museum 513-621-5553 | www.cincyfiremuseum.com 315 West Court St, Cincinnati, OH 45203

The Cincinnati Fire Museum highlights the significant contributions that Cincinnati has made to the firefighting profession. Their mission is to share and celebrate the history of firefighting in Cincinnati while providing a unique fire-safety education experience.

Cincinnati Museum Center 513-287-7000 | www.cincymuseum.org 1301 Western Ave, Cincinnati, OH 45203

Cincinnati Museum Center is a one-of-a-kind, multi-museum complex housed in Union Terminal, a historic Art Deco train station and National Historic Landmark. Museum Center's major offerings at Union Terminal include the Cincinnati History Museum, the Cincinnati History Library and Archives, The Children's Museum, the Museum of Natural History & Science and the Robert D. Lindner Family OMNIMAX® Theater.



Art, Culture, & History cont.

Cincinnati Public Radio 513-241-8282 | www.cinradio.org 1223 Central Ave, Cincinnati, OH 45214

Cincinnati's local independent radio station, WVXU, seeks to create a more informed public by reporting on local and world wide events, ideas, and cultures.

John Hauck House Museum 513-563-9484 810 Dayton St, Cincinnati, OH 45214

The John Hauck House Museum is an Italianate mansion located on Dayton Street. The museum was established to promote an understanding of daily life and customs in late 19th-century urban Cincinnati through the preservation and interpretation of the Hauck House.

West End Art Gallery 513-407-5362 | www.westendart.gallery 1721 Baymiller St, Cincinnati, OH 45214

Free art education workshops Monday & Wednesday at 4pm



Library & Recreation

Carl H. Linder Impact Center 614-570-5659 | https://myy.org/location/carl-h-lindner-ymca/ 1425 Linn St, Cincinnati, OH 45214

The Carl H. Lindner Impact Center is a network of non-profit organizations that work together to serve and empower youth and families.

Cincinnati Public Library- West End Branch 513-369-6026 | https://cincinnatilibrary.org/locations/WT/ 805 Ezzard Charles Dr, Cincinnati, OH 45203

The West End Library serves residents through access to technology including computers, WIFI/Internet, Faxing, JFS Scanning/Sending, Photocopies, Scan to Email, WIFI Hotspots, Printing, and Technology Assistance. The branch offers multimedia resources including Books/eBooks, DVDs/Streaming Video, Magazine/eMagazines, CDs and LPs/Streaming Music, and Books on CD/Audiobooks. Other programs at the West End Branch Library include Grown Folks Crafting', Computers 101, Technology Appointments, Young Folks Crafting' (Craft Program for Youth), Urban Fiction Book Club (Virtual/Call In); Discovery Passes Take and Make Kits and food distribution.

Lincoln Recreation Center 513-721-6514 | https://cincyrec.org/search/facility.aspx?id=52 1027 Linn St, Cincinnati, OH 45203

City of Cincinnati Recreation Center located in the West End providing youth, health and fitness programming, meeting space, and community pool.



West End Civic Organizations

Stanley Rowe Tower A Resident Council 1621 Linn St., Cincinnati, OH 45214

Resident council serving Stanley Rowe Tower A; organizing and connecting residents with resources, information, and events.

Stanley Rowe Tower B Resident Council 835 Poplar St., Cincinnati, OH 45214

Resident council serving Stanley Rowe Tower B; organizing and connecting residents with resources, information, and events.

West End Community Council https://westendcincinnati.org/

Resident led organization serving the West End community. Council meets every 3rd Tuesday at 6pm.

West End Business Alliance http://westendcincinnati.org/west-end-bussiness-alliance.html

The West End Business Alliance is the organization made up of the businesses in the West End. The Business Alliance meets every 3rd Thursday at 5:30pm.



Churches & Places of Worship

Al Ashab masjid 5136468501 | 933 Bank St, Cincinnati, OH 45214

Archdiocese of Cincinnati 513-421-3131 | https://catholicaoc.org/ 100 E 8th St, Cincinnati, OH 45202

BrightStar Community Church 513- 421-0570 | 809 Charlotte St. Cincinnati, OH 45214

Jerriel Missionary Baptist Church 513-721-15936 | 1018 Wesley Ave., Cincinnati, OH 45203

Memorial Baptist Church 513- 381-1389 | 527 Clark St, Cincinnati, OH 45203

New St. Paul Church 440-799-3566 | 907 Freeman Ave, Cincinnati, OH 45214

Newsong Ministries 513-381-7664 | 821 Ezzard Charles Dr., Cincinnati, OH 45203

Providence Baptist Church

513-325-8158 | 826 Dayton St, Cincinnati, OH 45214

River of Life Church 513-651-4673 | 2000 Central Pkwy, Cincinnati, OH 45214

St. Joseph Catholic Church

513-381-4526 | <u>www.stjosephcincinnati.org</u> 745 Ezzard Charles Dr, Cincinnati, OH 45203

St. Luke Baptist Church 513-721-3932 | 503 Clark Street, Cincinnati, OH 45203

St. Mark Christian Fellowship 513-684-0444 | 820 Ezzard Charles Dr, Cincinnati, OH 45214

St. Peter in Chains Cathedral 513-421-5354 | 325 Eighth St W, Cincinnati, OH 45202



Churches & Places of Worship cont.

The Warehouse Church OTR 513-979-81851310 Race St., Cincinnati, OH 45202

Union Baptist Church 513-381-3858 | 405 W 7th St, Cincinnati, OH 45203

West Cincinnati Presbyterian 513-621-0041 1708 Baymiller St, Cincinnati, OH 45214

West End Community Church 513-421-3372 | 848 Charlotte St, Cincinnati, OH 45214

York St. United Methodist Church 513-721-8095 |816 York St, Cincinnati, OH 45214



City of Cincinnati Services

Cincinnati Newsletter

https://www.cincinnati-oh.gov/cityofcincinnati/newsletters/

Sign up to receive the City's email newsletter.

Citizen Service Request

513-591-6000 | https://cagismaps.hamilton-co.org/csr/cincinnati

Residents can submit services requests to the City by calling or going online to the Citizen Service Request portal. Report neighborhood issues, such as potholes and litter, and request City services.

City Departments and City Council

https://www.cincinnati-oh.gov/cityofcincinnati/contact-us/

The City's website lists contact for all City Departments and City Council Members.

